Subject: RE: New Public Record Requests

From: "Laurie Goldman" <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

Date: 05/23/2017 1249 PM

To:"Jeff Briggs" <jbriggs@jbriggslaw.com=, "'Lisa Schechter" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, "'Jim Omahen"
<jim@mediadistrict.org>

JB - left you a vm a few minutes ago :)

Re # 2 below: Lisa, besides Carol Casella, Safe Comm. Chair and David Bass
who else from the Board would have communications with you, Jim, Carol re
Andrews? Ron? Wil?

Best,

Laurie

From: Jeff Brigge [mailto:jbriggs@ijbriggslaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:31 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>; Jim Omahen
=jim@mediadistrict.org>; laurielgoldman@earthlink.net
Subject: New Public Record Reguests

Importance: High

I need to see the following at your convenience STARTING in the next week or
so0, and commencing in the order stated, per more PRA regquests we have
received:

1. All emaile between Liga/Jim and anyone at the City of Los Angeles
(including LAPD), the Hollywood Property Ownerse Alliance (Hollywoodbid.org),
the DCEBID, the HCBID, the FDBID, or the CCEA from April 1, 2017 to the date
of your sending them to me

2. All communications from and to Jim, Lisa, and Laurie (and any other
Board member who might have had communicatione and not shared them with Jim,
Lisa, or Laurie) relating to Andrews International. (This should include
emails to/from/cc/becec andrewsinternational.com, emailes that contain the term
"aAndrews," and any non-email communicatione.)} this should also include any
materials submitted to the BID by such as proposals, bids, draft contracts
that have been retained, actual contracts, negotiations, etc., from January
1, 2017 to the date you send them to me

NOTE: I was not aware we had spoken with Andrews about possibly coming
aboard-we probably should discuse this before you start searching for
recorde, it might help me understand why ig after these documents.
It might also explain some of the other regquests below.

3. All emails between Jim/Lisa/Laurie, on one hand, and Kerry Morrison
and/or Matthew Severson (regardless of email address), on the other hand,
from April 1, 2017 to the date of your sending them to me.

4. All emails between Jim/Lisa/Laurie, on one hand, and John Tronson,

Carol Massie, Monica Yamada, Fabio Conti, Mike Coogle, Mike Ayala, and/or
Steve Seyler from January 1, 2017 to the date you send them to me

Thanks

Jeffrey C. Briggs, Esqg.
Brigge Law

6464 Sunset Boulevard
Suite 715

Hollywood, CA 90028



jbriggs@ibriggslaw.com <mailto:jbriggs@ijbriggslaw.com>

www.jbriggslaw.com <http://www.jbriggslaw.com/>

(323) 461-5400

(323) 908-7275 fax

Click here <https://jbriggslaw.sharefile.com/r/r5cead65667f4laab> to upload

encrypted files securely.

"In Hollywood, For Hollywood" SM
Ask me about Hollywood 4WRD and
ending homelessness in Hollywood,
Hollywood Central Park over the 101
Freeway, and the Walk of Fame Repair

Project

If you have received this communication in error, please notify

the sender immediately via the reply button.

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and
may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, this disclosure is inadvertent and any use of this

communication is strictly prohibited.

US Treasury regulations require notification that to the extent this
communication, including any attachment, contains or constitutes

advice regarding any US Federal tax issue, such advice is not intended

or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose
of avoiding any penalties potentially imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service. If you are not the original addressee of this communication, and
if any tax advice in it or any attachment is being used to promote, market,
or recommend any transaction or investment to you, Treasury regulations
require notification that (1) the advice was written to support the
promotion or marketing of the transaction or investment, and (2) you
should seek advice from an independent tax advisor regarding the

transaction or investment based on your particular circumstances.
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